SWOG

Leading cancer research. Together.
December 1, 2016

TO: ALL NATIONAL CLINICAL TRIALS NETWORK (NCTN) MEMBERS
FROM: SWOG Operations Office
RE: SWOG Specimen Repository (Lab #201) Holiday Schedule

GROUP CHAIR'S OFFICE MEMORANDUM

IRB Review Requirements

( ) Full board review required
() Expedited review allowed
(Y No review required

Status Change

( ) IRB Review only
() Activation

() Closure: Temporary
( ) Reactivation

Protocol changes

() Eligibility changes

() Treatment/ Dose Modification / Study Calendar changes
( ) Informed Consent changes

( ) Patient notification not required

( ) Patient notification required

Scientific / Statistical Consideration changes
Specimen Submission changes

Data Submission / Forms changes

Editorial / Administrative changes

Other:

OPERATIONS OFFICE
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STATISTICAL CENTER

MEMORANDUM

The SWOG Biospecimen Bank (Lab# 201: Solid Tissue, Myeloma & Lymphoma Division)
will be closed from 12:00-2:00 EST on Monday, December 12t

If you call or email during this time, please leave a message and we will respond as soon
as possible.

Lab #201.:

SWOG Specimen Repository - Solid Tissue, Myeloma, & Lymphoma
Division

Nationwide Children’s Hospital

700 Children’s Drive, WA1340

Columbus, OH 43205

Contact: SWOG Repository Coordinator

Phone: 614-722-2865

FAX: 614-722-2897

Email: bpcbank@nationwidechildrens.org

swog.org This memorandum serves to notify the NCI and the SWOG Statistical Center.

cc: PROTOCOL & INFORMATION OFFICE
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